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Thank you for your letter dated 18" February and apologies for the delay in replying.

| can confirm your letters has been forwarded to Detective Superintendent Williams for
his attention. | have asked him to contact you at the earliest opportunity to arrange a
meeting. In the meantime he will make contact with the other families involved.

Yours sincerely,

Assistant Chief Constable ‘Specialist Operations
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